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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Fw: Purchase Order No: 226832568 from : Lancashire TeachingHospital NHS Foundation Trust - (Duplicate)


Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 9 November 2022 at 12:10
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk>

Date: Wed, 9 Nov 2022 at 12:07

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order No: 226832568 from : Lancashire TeachingHospital NHS Foundation Trust - (Duplicate)

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Cc: david.edmondson@lthtr.nhs.uk <david.edmondson@lthtr.nhs.uk>


Hi

Please see email below for your information.

Thanks

Nicola Mills
Assistant Buyer
LANCASHIRE PROCUREMENT CLUSTER

From: Edmondson David (LTHTR) <David.EDMONDSON@lthtr.nhs.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 2:36 PM

To: LPC Procurement (ELHT) Mailbox <LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 226832568 from : Lancashire TeachingHospital NHS Foundation Trust - (Duplicate)
 
0110425 - MAX-250 with 'O' ring


Didn't know they did it without a o ring

Ta
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D

From: LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk <LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 10:10 AM

To: Edmondson David (LTHTR) <David.EDMONDSON@lthtr.nhs.uk>

Cc: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order No: 226832568 from : Lancashire TeachingHospital NHS Foundation Trust - (Duplicate)
 
Hi

Please see attached and below email and advise.

Thanks

Nicola Mills
Assistant Buyer
LANCASHIRE PROCUREMENT CLUSTER

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Sophie Lines <office@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 1:49 PM

To: LPC Procurement (ELHT) Mailbox <LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 226832568 from : Lancashire TeachingHospital NHS Foundation Trust - (Duplicate)
 
Good afternoon, 

Thank you for your order. 

Please could you confirm the part number of the Oxygen Sensor you require? Unfortunately it is not quite clear from your order which MAX-250 sensor you require:

0110428 - MAX-250 without 'O' ring
0110425 - MAX-250 with 'O' ring

If it is neither of the above sensors, please also leaflet attached for other sensors in the range.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards


Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Friday
Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd


Company registered in England, No. 01291765.


E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.


If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------


On Tue, Nov 1, 2022 at 11:58 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:





---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Tue, 1 Nov 2022 at 11:55

Subject: Purchase Order No: 226832568 from : Lancashire TeachingHospital NHS Foundation Trust - (Duplicate)

To: <viamedinbox@gmail.com>





exchange.ghxeurope.net

** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **



---------------------------------------------------------------------------

You have a new Order ready to download



Please click on this link to download the Order:

https://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=Od46851091



This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

---------------------------------------------------------------------------



01/11/22 11:55

Priority: High



Order No:         226832568



Customer Name: Lancashire Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust



Customer Address: Chorley & South Ribble Hospital, Preston Road, Chorley, Lancashire, PR7 1PP, England
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Warning: This is a duplicate email, it has been sent to you again as the original email Order has not been flagged as processed on our system. Please do not duplicate this
Order



---------------------------------------------------------------------------



If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.



If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com


This
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the individual(s) addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error then please note that disclosing,
copying, distributing or retaining this message or any part of it is
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Any views or opinions presented are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust. The Trust
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted with this e-mail, so although it has been virus checked before transmission, the recipient should also check for the presence of viruses.

The
information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of Openness or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally
exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and any subsequent reply
cannot be guaranteed. http://www.lancsteachinghospitals.nhs.uk 
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